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My Dear Doctor Pammels: 

ns nave your favor of March 29th and note with pleasure that you 

have received the Gymnosporangiumin good condition. I shall be on the 

alert for the other three you mention although as yet I have not been BOLE 

og 

to collsos =o oa, I am clad to know that the Cymnosporangium Clavipes ras 

germinated. I trust the others have done so by this time. 

I am sending you under separate cover a compy of The Tuskegee — 

Student and my little Nature ae ts which has been revised. JI shall “be 

glad to have your opinion of the Nature Study. With best wishes to your- 

seif and family, I beg to remain, 

Yours most sincerely, 


